
  
1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40 

Brooten, MN 56316 
 

Office: 320-346-2869  
 Fax: 320-346-2410 

www.nfcrwd.org       colton@nfcrow.org 
 

  Regular Meeting – Agenda 
October 13, 2025 

Located at: 1030 Front Street at 7:00 p.m. 
This is an in-person meeting.  

Agenda Codes: BA-Board Action Required, D-Discussion Item 

Time   
Packet 
Page BA / D 

     
7:00 1. Call to Order – President Brauchler   

     

 2. Review & Approve Agenda - President Brauchler  BA 
 Additional items or corrections to be added to the agenda for action or 

information. 
  

  

 3. Consent Agenda Items (All items approved by one motion)  BA 
 Treasurer’s Report and Bills to October 13, 2025.   
 a.  Balance Sheet – All Accounts   
 b. P & L Detail – All Accounts   
 c. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct   
     

4. Minutes   
 a. September 8, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 1 BA 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 5. Staff Reports 

 a. Administrator’s Report – Colton Henjum 
 1. Activities  D 
 2. 2026 Lake Project Assessments   D/BA 
 3. KLAP 2026 Work Plan 3 D/BA 
 4. Additional Business  D/BA 
 b. Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report – Chloe Truebenbach 
 1. Activities   D 
 2. 2026 AIS Program  D/BA 
 6. Program Reports 

 a. Permit Report – Drainage Request 2025-04  D/BA 
 b. Drainage Report – Colton Henjum 

 1. CD5: Repair Bids 5 D/BA 
 2. Other Ditch Business:   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   

http://www.nfcrwd.org/


  
1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40 

Brooten, MN 56316 
 

Office: 320-346-2869  
 Fax: 320-346-2410 

www.nfcrwd.org       colton@nfcrow.org 
 

Time   
Packet 
Page BA / D 

 7. Open Discussion from the Public 
  Opportunity for the public to address the NFCRWD Board of Managers. 
  *5 minutes per person* 
 8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda 
   
 9. Board Member Reports 
   

 10. Calendar Review 

 Meeting Date Meeting Description Meeting Location Meeting Time 
     
     
     

 11. FYI Items 
   
 12. Closed Session – Employee Negotiation   
   
 13. Adjournment 

*** Next meeting: Monday, November 10, 2025 at 7:00 pm *** 

 

  

http://www.nfcrwd.org/














North Fork Crow River Watershed District 
Proposed Regular Meeting Minutes 

September 8, 2025 

Managers Present: Jim Barchenger, Bob Brauchler, Ross Amundson, Jim Weller, Joe Flanders 
Managers Absent:  
Staff Present: Colton Henjum, Chloe Truebenbach  
Others Present: Gary Berendt, Owen Berendt 

1. Call to Order
President Brauchler called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

2. Review and Approve Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Barchenger, seconded by Weller. Motion carried. 

3. Consent Agenda Items
1. Treasurer’s Report and Bills to September 8, 2025

a. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct
b. P & L Detail – All Accounts
c. Balance Sheet – All Accounts

Motion to approve consent agenda made by Weller, seconded by Flanders. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 

4. Minutes
August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
Motion to approve the August 11, 2025 regular meeting minutes made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. 
Motion carried. 

5. Staff Reports
A. Administrator’s Report: Colton Henjum
 

1. Activities
Henjum noted activities including TAC meeting, funds management, grant work, and ditch work. Henjum has also 
been filling in for the vacant funds manager position.  
2. Banyon Software
Henjum presented an estimate for Banyon software, which would be used to replace the QuickBooks software the 
Watershed currently uses. Discussion ensued about the pros of switching to the software. Motion to accept the 
Banyon proposal made by Weller, seconded by Barchenger.  Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders    Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 

3. Ditch Assessments
Henjum presented the following ditch assessment recommendations from the Ditch Assessment subcommittee: 

CD37: $25,000 – 1 year 
CD38: $7,500 – 1 year 
JD2: $5,000 - 1 year 
After discussion, motion to approve the subcommittee’s recommendation for 2026 ditch assessments made by 
Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 

4. BWSR Academy
Motion to send Truebenbach to the BWSR Academy made by Weller, seconded by Barchenger. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 
5. NSTA Conference
Motion to send Truebenbach to the NSTA Conference made by Amundson, seconded by Flanders. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 

1



6. PLAP Loan Payment
A PLAP payment request to pay off the remainder of their loan at BVSB was presented to the board. Motion to 
approve the payment request made by Barchenger, seconded by Weller. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 

7. Office Siding Replacement
An estimate from Arneson Construction to replace the siding on the office was shared with the board. Henjum noted 
the current siding was cracking and failing. Motion to accept the bid made by Amundson, seconded by Weller. Roll 
call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders    Opposed: None  
Motion carried. 

B. Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report: Chloe Truebenbach
1. Activities
Truebenbach listed her activities for the month including sampling, preparing monitoring plan, and meeting 
with U of M for e coli sampling project.  
2. 2026-2030 Monitoring Plan
Truebenbach shared the 2026-2030 monitoring plan with the board. After discussion, motion to approve 
the plan made by Barchenger, seconded by Amundson. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Weller, Flanders    Opposed: None 
Motion carried. 
6. Program Reports
A. Permit Reports: None

B. Drainage Report:
1. CD5
Henjum gave an update on the CD5 repair. Bids will be in at the October meeting. 
2. JD1
Attorney Kolb gave an explanation on the modification process of 103E.227 
7. Open Discussion from the Public
8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda:
9. Board Member Reports: Managers Brauchler and Weller attended the MAWD resolution meeting.

10. Calendar Review
11. FYI Items: None.
12. Closed Session – Attorney Client Privilege
Motion to close open meeting made by Weller, seconded by Barchenger. Motion carried
Motion to close the closed session and return to open meeting made by Amundson, seconded by
Barchenger. Motion carried.
13. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn made by Amundson, seconded by Weller. Motion carried.

Ross Amundson - Secretary 

2



Koronis Lake Association Work Plan and Budget – 2026 

The basic schedule and plan for Aquatic Invasive Species Project on Lake Koronis for 2026 is similar to 
the 2025 work plan and based on the findings by the third-party auditor.  The work plan includes both 
the treatment of the invasive Starry Stonewort and the preventive activities regarding the Aquatic 
Invasive Species Inspection program within the watershed. Funds from the petition could go to either 
plan.  Included is the continuation of a sinking fund for a possible future mechanical puller purchase 
once our bill to the watershed has been completed. 

2026 Aquatic Invasive Species Project - Treatment 
Goal: The goal is to survey, and chemically treat the highest infested lake acreage for AIS control 
in those areas and leave the area where the invasive does not create a nuisance. The amount of 
acreage treated will be determined through a lake survey performed by a third-party auditor 
before each treatment.  A survey will also be performed following each treatment to evaluate 
the results. 

2026 Project Schedule for Koronis Starry Stonewort Management 

(Dates may vary slightly due to vendor availability, weather, or other factors.  Final report will indicate 
actual days activity performed.)

June 20 - 25 Pre survey of work areas if growth sufficient and/or Pre survey for 
chemical treatments 

July 1- 15  Chemical Treatments 

July 18-21 Post survey 1st treatment and pre survey for 2nd treatment 

July 29 - Aug 4  Chemical Treatment 

Aug 12 - 17  Post survey 

Sept  2 - 10  PI Survey if needed 

Notes / Clarification: 

Survey work – Survey work is performed pre and post treatments as a form of 
verification of success or failure of application . 

Chemical Treatment – Two chemical treatments are planned and will take place in 2026.  
More areas may be identified for potential treatment, but final treatment areas will be 
determined at pre-treatment survey.  Areas treated will vary and be determined and delineated 
in consultation with our third-party auditor. 

Third party auditor and chemical applicator have been selected by a bidding process and a 
review of their experience and capabilities.  This took place prior to the formation of the 

3



Koronis Watershed Petition.  This is a continuation of a workplan established in 2016 which was 
performed under a legislative appropriation and grant from the Outdoor Heritage Fund. 
 
 
2026 Aquatic Invasive Species Project – Inspection 
Goal: The goal is to inspect boaters entering and leaving Lake Koronis for the transfer into and 
out of Lake Koronis and to educate the boaters in the process.  Support for this also comes from 
other partners and only partial funding MAY come from this source.  This program is operated 
by a contractor under the delegation agreement between the DNR and NFCRWD. 
 
Budget 
Budget as follows: 
 
Chemical Treatment                $135,000 
Third Party Auditor    $16,000 
Inspection Program    $13,000 
Administrative costs to Watershed 
&/or Mechanical operation sinking fund $9,000 
 
Total                              $173,000 
 
 

4



5




